e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Deborah Dickinson
Dickinson Group

PO Box 1361
Kingscliff, NSW, 2487

15/02/2021

Dear Ms Dickinson
Bilambil Residential Subdivision (MP 05_0198)
Tree Removal Plan

| refer to the Tree Removal Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition A2 of Schedule 2 of
the consent for the Bilambil residential subdivision (MP 05_0198).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it adequately addresses the
requirements of Condition A2(1A)(a)(i), A2(5)(iii) and A2(6)(v).

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Tree Removal Plan (Revision 2, dated December
2020). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Emma Butcher, who can be contacted on (02) 8289 6607
or emma.butcher@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
KT 1
Keiran Thomas

Director Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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